MEMORANDUM
To: Guidance Counselors:

South Davidson High School
Central Davidson High School
West Davidson High School

From: Carolyn Bell (336) 476-8050
Davidson County Education Foundation
Scholarship Committee Chair

Date: February 7, 2019
Re:  Thomas K. Huss Scholarship

At this time we invite seniors to apply for the Thomas K. Huss Scholarship. An
application form is enclosed and must be returned to the Guidance Department by 3PM
on March 15, 2019 for consideration for this year’s scholarship. Return all materials in a
9x12 sealed envelope with the student’s name and the name of the enclosed scholarship
application on the front side of the envelope

The Thomas K. Huss Scholarship was established is 1993 to assist a deserving senior at
Central , South , or West Davidson High School who is a leader among his/her peers and
who plans to enter a degree program, preferably in the area of math and/or science.
Students are asked to complete the following:

YOUR LONG RANGE CAREER PLANS

A COPY OF YOUR TRANSCRIPT

A COPY OF AN OFFICIAL SAT AND/OR ACT SCORE
SEALED RECOMMENDATION FROM A TEACHER WHO HAS
TAUGHT YOUR DURING YOUR HIGH SCHOOL CAREER

5. A COMPLETED APPLICATION FORM

B

The scholarship will be for $ 500 for the 2019-2020 school year. The check will be sent
directly to the recipient’s college or university. Remember, all materials must be
returned by March 15, 2019 to the school’s Guidance Department by 3PM.




